From: Vignone, Maria on behalf of Trials

To: Cavanaugh, David; Trials
Cc: Allen, Owen; abrausa@durietangri.com; ddurie@durietangri.com; Gunther, Jr., Robert J.; Danford, Andrew J;

wrakoczy@rmmslegal.com; ehunt@rmmslegal.com; Neil B. McLaughlin; Guise, Jeff; Westin, Lori; Lin, Clark;
Hooper, Terry; Deanne M. Mazzochi

Subject: RE: IPR2016-01693 and IPR2016-01694
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 4:57:15 PM
Counsel,

The Board appreciates the parties’ diligence in working to reach a settlement agreement. The
motions to terminate will be deemed timely filed if received by midnight March 7, EST. No motion
is necessary. In lieu of an order, a copy of this email, designated Board and Parties Only, will be filed
as a Board exhibit.

Thank you,

Maria Vignone

Paralegal Operations Manager

Patent Trial and Appeal Board

United States Patent and Trademark Office
703-756-1288

From: Cavanaugh, David [mailto:David.Cavanaugh@wilmerhale.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 4:28 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Allen, Owen <Owen.Allen@wilmerhale.com>; abrausa@durietangri.com;
ddurie@durietangri.com; Gunther, Jr., Robert J. <Robert.Gunther@wilmerhale.com>; Danford,
Andrew J <Andrew.Danford@wilmerhale.com>; wrakoczy@rmmslegal.com; ehunt@rmmslegal.com;
Neil B. McLaughlin <NMcLaughlin@rmmslegal.com>; Guise, Jeff <JGuise@wsgr.com>; Westin, Lori
<lwestin@wsgr.com>; Lin, Clark <clin@wsgr.com>; Hooper, Terry <thooper@wsgr.com>; Deanne M.
Mazzochi <DMazzochi@rmmslegal.com>

Subject: IPR2016-01693 and IPR2016-01694

IPR2016-01693
IPR2016-01694
**CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED**

Dear Honorable Board,

In Paper No. 20 in IPR2016-01693 and Paper No. 19 in IPR2016-01694, the Board ordered the parties
to file a motion to terminate the proceeding (if any) by COB today, March 7. The parties are
diligently working to reach a settlement agreement and many of the counsel and principles of the
parties are on the West Coast and will be working into the evening. In view of the diligent activity of
the parties, including in the Pacific Time Zone, the parties jointly request that the Board permit the
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parties to file a motion to terminate by the end of day today (12 midnight EST), March 7.

Because this joint request discusses ongoing settlement discussions which are confidential,
Petitioner and Patent Owner jointly request that the Board make this request and any related order
available to the Parties and Board only.

Respectfully submitted,

David C.

David L. Cavanaugh | WilmerHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA

+1 202 663 6025 (t)

+1 202 663 6363 (f)

david.cavanaugh@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to
postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.
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